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CHAPE L OF ST JAMES (former), by J.C. Buckler & S 
Of Aynho stone. Chancel and nave in one w·th obn, 18sr-3. 

11 , 1 uttressed 
double w be cote, s porch and NE vestry Lancet · d 

• • 1 • wm ows, 
with a stepped trip et, E. Now offices, with a large dormer over 
the chancel. 

To the E, a farmhouse and pub, both c17- c18 and thatched. 
- Opposite, Chapel Close leads s to the former WESLEYAN 

CHAPEL, rebuilt 1869. Lancet style, red brick with yellow trim, 
the front stuccoed. 

MANOR FARM, a little sw of St James Chapel, is of two builds, 
thew half dated 1685, the E with a projecting two-storey gabled 
porch (now central). Both parts have three-light mullioned 
windows. 

CLIFTON MILL forms a good group by the River Cherwell, 
½ m. ENE. c17 mill along the road, extended w in the ci9; 
long mill house at right angles. One breast-shot wheel 

• survtves. 
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